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Page Question Response 
2 APG Repair (Item 0001 FFP): Please define method 

of calculation for ‘Max Amount’ 
The Max Amount is determined in each Delivery 
Order not to exceed maximum quantity for each 
pricing table 
. 

2 Engineering Services (Item 002 CPFF): Please 
confirm whether $93K NTE includes both cost and 
fixed fee 

CLIN 0002, $93,000 NTE includes both cost and 
fixed fee.  In Section B, Offeror will identify its 
fixed fee and cost not to exceed $93,000. 
 

4 – 6 Tables B-2 and B-3: these tables do not allow for 
component pricing across multiple order years. 
Please specify whether prices listed in these tables 
should be for Year 1 or another period. 
 

The offeror may propose escalation of items listed in 
Table B-2 and B-3 for Years 2-5, if necessary, in 
separate tables, by year. 

4 Per RFP: “Table B-1 pricing shall include all of the 
parts listed above and all labor associated with 
baseline APG repair as described in SOW 
paragraph 4.1 for APG quantities 1-5.   Final price 
of each APG repair in Pricing Table B-1 will 
include above pricing, plus new or refurbished 
motors and bearings from tables B-2 and B-3 below 
to complete the Baseline Replacement Materials as 
listed in SOW Appendix A.” 
 
This paragraph is ambiguous. Is the pricing in Table 
B-1 defined as repair labor and materials (a) 
exclusive or (b) inclusive of components priced in 
Tables B-2 and B-3? If (b), is Table B-2 or Table B-
3 to be applied to pricing with Table B-1? How is 
escalation of items listed in Tables B-2 and B-3 to be 
presented (see previous comment)? 
 

Pricing in Table B-1 is exclusive of component 
pricing in Tables B-2 and B-3.  The offeror may 
propose escalation of items listed in Table B-2 and 
B-3 for Years 2-5, if necessary, in separate tables, by 
year.  See Amendment A0001.   

5 Tables B-2: Line Item 8 (H278240) RAM is 
identified at the vendor component level vice a 
finished RAM kit for the entire antenna pedestal. 
Please clarify whether the requested pricing is for 
the component or the finished kit. 
 

The requested pricing is for the component RAM. 

57 Volume 2, Section B (Cost/Price Proposal): Does the 
pricing table for the two scenarios request extended 
or unit pricing for the order quantities specified? 
 

Section L, Para 2.3, Volume 2, Section B:  The 
tables for the two scenarios shall be at the extended 
price. 

5 Table B-2: Please specify whether quantities 
specified in this table are for the component (e.g., 
one torque motor) or for the finished repair (e.g., two 
torque motors per repair). 
 

The B-2 Pricing Table quantities are for the 
components (i.e., one torque motor). 

3 Table B-1: Please clarify whether shipping costs are 
to be embedded within the baseline APG cost 
specified in Table B-1. Because the two destinations 
are very far apart, the shipping charges will vary 
considerably depending on specified destination per 

The offeror shall include shipping pricing in the 
APG repair total price. 



delivery order. We request that shipping charges be 
itemized separately from repair costs in Table B-1, 
and included as a separate table within the cost 
proposal. 
 

57 Volume 2, Section B (Cost/Price Proposal): Scenario 
2 requests pricing for 8 APGs. However, Section B-
1 stipulates that a maximum of 5 APGs per year will 
be ordered under CLIN001. Please clarify whether 
pricing up to 8 simultaneous APG orders is required. 

 

See Amendment A0001, Section L-316 and M-313. 

 


